

62-

Department OF Public Works

THIS ENVELOPE CONTAINS PAPERS

Under Vacation Resolution No. 4

Adopted on the 15-day of Apr 1980

For Vacation of alleys

On in Dunham Sub Div.

From

To

For Proof of Publication see Proof

Record Page

Jozyf Sobczak 1044 W. Dunham St
S. A. Kolesar 1001-1003 Dunham
Jozef Glatkiewicz 1007 Green
George Kubusz + 907 W. Dunham

Wojciech Tytusko 903 W. Dunham.
Mathias Muller 1027 W. Dunham.
Zygmazy - Rajski 1031 W. Dunham

Hadwitz Pidurzki 915 - Dunham St
Bartlomiej Borlik 1039 Dunham St.
Anna Kryszka 1040 Dunham St.

Steve Paczesny - 1012 W. Dunham St.
John Jaworski 1028 W. Dunham St.
Wojciech Sobolewski 1016 W. Dunham St.
Karol Kowalski 1046 W. Dunham St.
Marek Przyborowski 1011 Dunham

Jan Tecka 907 W. Dunham
Stanisza Henryk 826 W. Dunham St.
Richard Lozenkusch 820 W. Dunham St.
Kazyna Smietana 912 W. Dunham St.
Michał Gzaworbs 1004 W. Dunham St.
Jakub Kowalski 1006 W. Dunham St.
Stanisza Paczesny 1010 W. Dunham St.
Stanisław Jarkiewicz 1020 Dunham St.
Mrs. Frances Skafarowski 1022 Dunham St.
Joe. Rumierek 1048 W. Dunham St.
~~Jeff Jonkowsky~~ 1029 W. Dunham St.
Andrew J. Reiter 1034 W. Dunham St.
Ignac F. Kielbelski 801 Clinton

Aug 10 1910. St. Dunham

Hanislaw Jarkiewick 1020 Dundas
Mrs. Frances. Kujawski 1022 Dunham
Joe. Ruzinek 1048 W Dunham st.
Jozef Janiszewicz 1029 W. Dunham st.
Andrew J. Reiter 1034 W. Dunham
Ignac J. Kielgolksi 801 C. Chapin st.
Waclaw Smietz 1030 m. Dunham
Jozef. Janiszewicz + 1056 W. Dunham st.
Andrew J. Kiszka - 1035 W. Dunham st.
Jacob Jaworski 1025 W. Dunham st.

To the Common Council and Board of Public Works:

We, the undersigned citizens and property owners, respectfully represent to your honorable body that we reside and own property facing on Dunham Street from the South. Many of us have owned our property from 25 to 30 years and all of us are property owners facing said street from the South. We are advised and informed that the Oliver Chilled Plow Works is about to purchase all of the property North of said street, and facing our property for the purpose of extending their factory South to the North line of said Dunham street. Such action would completely or practically destroy the use of our property for its present use. We therefore petition and request that you refuse to allow said Company to close up the alleys as proposed, extending South from the factory to Dunham street, and we further petition your body to open up Dunham Street West from the East boundary of said factory where Dunham Street terminates and projecting westward to the continuation of Dunham Street on the West. We believe that your body will appreciate the damage that will be done us should the Oliver factory be permitted to close said alleys, and move down to our property on the North and that you will take into consideration the damage that is already being done by the closing up of Dunham Street for factory purposes, which we now petition your body to open up for the benefit of the property and the citizens generally.

Respectfully submitted this _____ day of April,
1910.

South Bend, Ind. May 13th, 1910.

To the Board of Public Works of the City of South Bend:

The undersigned property owners, who are interested in or affected by the proposed vacation of the alleys in Dunham's Subdivision of Bank Outlot number seventy-eight (78), to wit, the East and West alley running along the South side of Bank Outlot number seventy-seven (77) and the North side of Lots one, three, four, five, and six in Dunham's Subdivision of Bank Outlot number seventy-eight; also the North and South alley between lots one, two and three, and the alley between lots four and five, all in said Dunham's Subdivision of Bank Outlot number seventy-eight in the city of South Bend, Indiana, under Vacation Resolution number four (4), 1910, adopted by your Board April fifteenth, 1910, do hereby respectfully remonstrate against said proposed changes and vacation of said alleys in said Dunham's Subdivision for the following reasons, to wit:

1. That each of the undersigned persons is the owner of real estate abutting on W. Dunham Street between Chapin and McPherson Streets in the said city.

2. That in the event of such vacation of said alleys the factory building of the South Bend Iron Works and of the Oliver Chilled Plow Company will be extended South to the North line of Dunham Street, and will be used for factory, foundry and railroad purposes, and by reason thereof all of the property of the undersigned will be greatly damaged as residence and business property, and will render and cause the real estate of the undersigned to be and become useless for residence and business purposes.

3. That in the event that said alleys shall be vacated, all of that section of residence property on the North side of said W. Dunham Street and extending West to the fence on McPherson street will be entirely surrounded by factory buildings except on the South side thereof.

4. That in case said alleys shall be vacated as proposed in said resolution, the market and rental values of all of the real estate of the undersigned located as aforesaid will be greatly decreased, and the undersigned believe that the separate property of each one of them, and that the separate owners of said property will each be damaged in a sum not less than Eight (\$800.00) Hundred Dollars, and that many of the undersigned will be damaged in sums from Eight Hundred Dollars to Two Thousand (\$2,000.00) Dollars according to the size of lot and present value of the improvements thereon.

5. Each of the undersigned land owners whose property abuts on W. Dunham Street in said city between Chapin and McPherson Streets says separately and severally for himself, that he will be damaged in the sum of One Thousand (\$1,000.00) Dollars by the proposed vacation of said alleys, if the same shall be granted.

6. And your remonstrators further say that the vacation of said alleys as proposed in said resolution will occasion more damage than the benefits will amount to.

7. And your remonstrators further say that the proposed vacation of the said alleys will not be of public utility.

will be greatly damaged as residence and business property, and will render and cause the real estate of the undersigned to be and become useless for residence and business purposes.

3. That in the event that said alleys shall be vacated, all of that section of residence property on the North side of said W. Dunham Street and extending West to the fence on McPherson street will be entirely surrounded by factory buildings except on the South side thereof.

4. That in case said alleys shall be vacated as proposed in said resolution, the market and rental values of all of the real estate of the undersigned located as aforesaid will be greatly decreased, and the undersigned believe that the separate property of each one of them, and that the separate owners of said property will each be damaged in a sum not less than Eight (\$800.00) Hundred Dollars, and that many of the undersigned will be damaged in sums from Eight Hundred Dollars to Two Thousand (\$2,000.00) Dollars according to the size of lot and present value of the improvements thereon.

5. Each of the undersigned land owners whose property abuts on W. Dunham Street in said city between Chapin and McPherson Streets says separately and severally for himself, that he will be damaged in the sum of One Thousand (\$1,000.00) Dollars by the proposed vacation of said alleys, if the same shall be granted.

6. And your remonstrators further say that the vacation of said alleys as proposed in said resolution will occasion more damages than the benefits will amount to.

7. And your remonstrators further say that the proposed vacation of the said alleys will not be of public utility.

Stepan Pogemys
Johan Deska
Lord Tjolawiecz Jusz
John Lowowitki
Jac Brunierek.
A.J. Szingba
Bartłomiej Borlik
Jan Górkiewicz
Wojciech Gajewski
Piotr Gajewski
Jakub Kowalewski
Bar Kamske
Antoni Bereziewicz
Ignacy Rajsker
Walenty Pilawski

R E M O N S T R A N C E .

South Bend, Ind. May 13th, 1910.

To the Board of Public Works of the City of South Bend:

The undersigned property owners, who are interested in or affected by the proposed vacation of the alleys in Dunham's Subdivision of Bank Outlot number seventy-eight (78), to wit, the East and West alley running along the South side of Bank Outlot number seventy-seven (77) and the North side of Lots one, three, four, five, and six in Dunham's Subdivision of Bank Outlot number seventy-eight; also the North and South alley between lots one, two and three, and the alley between lots four and five, all in said Dunham's Subdivision of Bank Outlot number seventy-eight in the city of South Bend, Indiana, under Vacation Resolution number four (4), 1910, adopted by your Board April fifteenth, 1910, do hereby respectfully remonstrate against said proposed changes and vacation of said alleys in said Dunham's Subdivision for the following reasons, to wit:

1. That each of the undersigned persons is the owner of real estate abutting on W. Dunham Street between Chapin and McPherson Streets in the said city.

2. That in the event of such vacation of said alleys the factory building of the South Bend Iron Works and of the Oliver Chilled Plow Company will be extended South to the North line of Dunham Street, and will be used for factory, foundry and railroad purposes, and by reason thereof all of the property of the undersigned will be greatly damaged as residence and business property, and will render and cause the real estate of the undersigned to be and become useless for residence and business purposes.

3. That in the event that said alleys shall be vacated, all of that section of residence property on the North side of said W. Dunham Street and extending West to the fence on McPherson street will be entirely surrounded by factory buildings except on the South side thereof.

4. That in case said alleys shall be vacated as proposed in said resolution, the market and rental values of all of the real estate of the undersigned located as aforesaid will be greatly decreased, and the undersigned believe that the separate property of each one of them, and that the separate owners of said property will each be damaged in a sum not less than Eight (\$800.00) Hundred Dollars, and that many of the undersigned will be damaged in sums from Eight Hundred Dollars to Two Thousand (\$2,000.00) Dollars according to the size of lot and present value of the improvements thereon.

5. Each of the undersigned land owners whose property abuts on W. Dunham Street in said city between Chapin and McPherson Streets says separately and severally for himself, that he will be damaged in the sum of One Thousand (\$1,000.00) Dollars by the proposed vacation of said alleys, if the same shall be granted.

6. And your remonstrators further say that the vacation of said alleys as proposed in said resolution will occasion more damages than the benefits will amount to.

7. And your remonstrators further say that the proposed vacation of the said alleys will not be of public utility.

against said proposed changes and vacation of said alleys in said Dunham's Subdivision for the following reasons, to wit:

1. That each of the undersigned persons is the owner of real estate abutting on W. Dunham Street between Chapin and McPherson Streets in the said city.

2. That in the event of such vacation of said alleys the factory building of the South Bend Iron Works and of the Oliver Chilled Plow Company will be extended South to the North line of Dunham Street, and will be used for factory, foundry and railroad purposes, and by reason thereof all of the property of the undersigned will be greatly damaged as residence and business property, and will render and cause the real estate of the undersigned to be and become useless for residence and business purposes.

3. That in the event that said alleys shall be vacated, all of that section of residence property on the North side of said W. Dunham Street and extending West to the fence on McPherson street will be entirely surrounded by factory buildings except on the South side thereof.

4. That in case said alleys shall be vacated as proposed in said resolution, the market and rental values of all of the real estate of the undersigned located as aforesaid will be greatly decreased, and the undersigned believe that the separate property of each one of them, and that the separate owners of said property will each be damaged in a sum not less than Eight (\$800.00) Hundred Dollars, and that many of the undersigned will be damaged in sums from Eight Hundred Dollars to Two Thousand (\$2,000.00) Dollars according to the size of lot and present value of the improvements thereon.

5. Each of the undersigned land owners whose property abuts on W. Dunham Street in said city between Chapin and McPherson Streets says separately and severally for himself, that he will be damaged in the sum of One Thousand (\$1,000.00) Dollars by the proposed vacation of said alleys, if the same shall be granted.

6. And your remonstrators further say that the vacation of said alleys as proposed in said resolution will occasion more damages than the benefits will amount to.

7. And your remonstrators further say that the proposed vacation of the said alleys will not be of public utility.

*John Miller Jr.
D. B. Atkinson*

Steve Poelusny

Johu Jaworski

Wojciech Sokolowski

Kazol Kusaki

Maryam Drogiszyniawski

Johu Decke

Maryanna Wausz

Richard Czakuny

Maryanna Swiatowa

Nicual Szwartots

Jacob Hatalas Nowak,

Konstantyna Piejewsy

Stanislaw Jaskowiak

Francis Kujawskas

Jae Kusnietsiak

Joseph Jankowski

Andrew J. Reiter

Ignace F. Niedzielski

Nicual Smolik

Josefa Janowiake

Andrew J. Kiszka

Jacob Jacovolski

Joseph Sobczak

P. A. Kolesick

Jau Stachowics

Florian Kibiwat

Wojciech Zytnowski

Mathias Mueller.

Ignacy Rajski

Walenty Pilarski

Bartkowicz Borlik

Jacob Matthes Nowak,
Konstancja Pieczesky
Stanislaw Jaskowiak
Francis Kujawaska
Jac Kusnierek
Joseph Janikowski
Andrew J. Reiter
Ignace F. Niedzielski
Michael Gmott
Josefa Janowiak
Andrew J. Kiszka
Jacob Jaworski
Joseph Sobczak
J. A. Kolesick
Jan Stachowicz
Dorian Kibiwatz
Wojciech Zytnowski
Mathias Neuler
Ignacy Rajski
Walety Pilarski
Bartkowicz Borlik
Anna Kiszka.

By Miller Guy
Our attorney.

COPY OF VACATION RESOLUTION.

No. 4, 190

RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA: That it is desirable to vacate the following: Alleys in Dunham's Sub Div. of Bank Out Lot 78

The East and West Alley running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77 and the North side of Bank Out Lots 1-3-4-5 and 6 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78. Also the North and South Alley between lots 1-2 and 3 and Alley between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78.

W.D. KICIAWE

Copy of
No. 4

The following property may be injuriously or beneficially affected by such vacation:

Bank Out Lot 77	Lots No 1 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bk, O. Lot 78	owned by	South Bend Board of Public Works
,, 2	,,	,,	F.C. Raff
,, 3	,,	,,	John & Agnes Kasprzak
,, 4	,,	,,	Henry & Wilhelmina Kruger
East 1/2 lot 5	,,	,,	John & Paulina Kruk
West 1/2 , 5	,,	,,	Walentin & Rosalia Strychalski
Lot No 6	,,	,,	Josephine Pieniazkiewicz
,, , 7	,,	,,	George Zijtowski
,, , 8	,,	,,	Florian & Margaretha Femmetz
,, , 9	,,	,,	Alex & Michalina Kevirau
,, , 10	,,	,,	Walentyn & Nepomucyna Pilaski

Notice of this resolution shall be published on the 22 day of April and on the 29 day of April 1910 in the South Bend Daily Times

This Board, at its office in the City Hall on the 13 day of May 1910 at 7:15 p. m. will hear and receive remonstrances from all persons interested in or affected by these proceedings.

Adopted this 15th day of April 1910

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Notice of Resolution of VACATION NO. 4.

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Public Works of said City at a meeting of said Board, held on the 15th day of April, 1910, ~~190~~, adopted a resolution for the vacation of the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub. Div. of Bank Out Lot 78. The East and west Alley running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77 and the North side of Lots 1,3,4,5 and 6 Dunham's Sub. Div. of Bank Out Lot 78. Also the North and South Alley between lots 1,2 and 3 and Alley between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub. Div. of Bank Out ~~190~~ Lot 78.

The object of such

The following persons are interested in these proceedings: South Bend Iron Works, F. C. Raff, John & Agnes Kasprzak, Henry & Wilhelmina Kruger, John & Pauline Kruk, Walentin & Rosalia Strychalski, Josephine Pieniazkiewicz, George Zijtowski, Florian & Margaretha Kemnetz, Alex & Michalina Keviran, Waltenty & Nepomucyna Pilaski.

Said Board will meet at 7.15 P. M., on the 13th ~~May~~ day of May

The object of such

The following persons are interested in these proceedings: South Bend Iron Works,
F. C. Raff, John & Agnes Kasprzak, Henry & Wilhelmina Kruger, John &
Pauline Kruk, Walentin & Rosalia Strychalski, Josephine Pieniaskiewicz,
George Zijtowski, Florian & Margaretha Kemnetz, Alex & Michalina Kevirau,
Walentyn & Nepomucyna Pilaski.

Said Board will meet at 7:15 P.M., on the 13th ~~May~~ day of May
~~1910~~, at its office in the City Hall and receive and hear remonstrances from all persons interested in or
affected by these proceedings.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

{ Otto C. Bastian
Chairman F. Macdonald



City of South Bend, Indiana

CITY ENGINEER'S OFFICE

W.M. S. MOORE, C. E.
ENGINEER

April 13th. 1910

191

To the Board of Public Works
of the City of South Bend, Ind.

Gentlemen:-

In regard to the attached petition of Oliver
Chilled Plow Works asking to have certain alleys vacated in
Dunhams Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot '78. I beg to report that I
have examined the matter and report that it would be a damage
to lots 7,8,9 and 10 to vacate said alleys.

Very respectfully

W.M. Moore City Engineer.

PETITION

South Bend, Ind., April 11. 1910

To the Honorable Board of Public Works
of the City of South Bend, Ind.

Gentlemen:—

We, the undersigned property owners petition your honorable body to ~~improve~~ ^{vacate} the alleys described below to permit the ~~enlargement~~ ^{vacation} of our factory street from ~~and we agree to pay the appraised~~ ^{street to} value of the property vacated together ~~street,~~ ^{vacated} by the construction of ~~with all costs of this proceeding,~~ according to law. The property affected consists of lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 & 6, in Dunham's Sub division of Brad Out L. 78. — all owned by us. —

Yours respectfully,

Name OLIVER CHILLED PLOW WORKS.

By James Oliver II
V-Pres.

Address

South Bend, Ind. —

We ask for the vacation of a certain alley running east ~~and~~ west from ~~between~~ ^{the} Street west to the west line of lot six (6) on Dunham Street. — Also the vacation of the two alleys running north ~~and~~ south between Dunham St and the factory of the Oliver Chilled Plow Works between lots 1-2, 4-3 and lots 4 & 5.

All the property abutting on the alleys described is owned by us.

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To.....Bartlomej & Karolina Boerlik.....

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to.....vacate.....the following described property: .

Alleys in Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot 78.

The East and West Alley running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77 and the North side of 1-3-4-5 and 6 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78
Also the North and South Alleys between lots 1-2 and 3 and Alleys between 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78.

NOTICE OF HEARING ON ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS

Bartlomej & Karolina Boerlik

The amount of your assessment is \$..40.00.....The Board of Public Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the 21th day of June 1910.

damage
The amount of your assessment is \$..40.00..... The Board of Public
Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the 21th..... day of June..... 1910.
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their
assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Oscar Sorenson
Francis O'Lambert
C.F. Kielbodski

John R. Knobell

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS

*Hilda Davison
Dunham St. cor
McPherson St.*

THIS NOTICE FOR RESIDENT PROPERTY OWNERS ONLY

Served this notice ~~on~~
..... by delivering a copy
to him personally by
leaving a copy at his last usual place of resi-
dence in South Bend, this 10.....
day of June 1910.

*Guy L. Bunker
Chief of Police*

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To Wilda Damon

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to Vacate the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub- Division of Bank Out Lot 78

The East and West Alleys running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77 and the North side of lots 1-3-4-5- and 6 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Lot 78. Also the North and South alleys between lots 1-2 and 3 and alleys between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78.

Linda - B
Linda - B

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

The amount of your assessment is \$ 25.00..... The Board of Public Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the 21th day of June 1919 to hear damage

damage
The amount of your assessment is \$ 25.00..... The Board of Public
Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the 21th day of June 19th...
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their
assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Oscar Garrison
Francis Lambert
C. F. Kieelbalk

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS

Frank Hosomski
and
Rosilia Hosomski
1911 Larchm Ave

THIS NOTICE FOR RESIDENT PROPERTY OWNERS ONLY

Served this notice on the above
..... by delivering a copy
to him personally by
leaving a copy at his last usual place of resi-
dence in South Bend, this 10
day of June 1910.

Guy L. Bunker
Chief of Police

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To.....

Frank Hosinski by Rosalia Hosinska assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to VACATE the following described property:

Alleys in Dunhams Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot #. 78. The East and West Alleys running along the South Side of Bank Out Lot #. 77. and the North side of lots #. 1-3-4-5-and6. Dunhams Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot #. 78. Also the North and South Alleys between lots #. 1-2- and 3. and Alleys between lots #.4 and 5.. ALL IN DUNHAMS SUB-DIVISION OF BANK OUT LOT #. 78.

NOTICE OF HEARING ON ASSESSMENT AND AWARDS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

DAMAGE

The amount of your assessment is \$.....75.00..... The Board of Public Works will meet at.....P.M., on the.....21st..... day of.....June.....1910.....

DAMAGE

The amount of your assessment is \$.....75.00..... The Board of Public Works will meet at..... P.M., on the..... 21st day of June..... 191.....
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

Oscar A. Nelson
Francis O'Leary
C. F. Wielboer

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To.....

Alex and Mechalina Kowaraw

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to
the following described property:

Vacate .

Alleys in Dunham's Sub- Division of Bank Out Lot 78

The East and West Alleys running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77
and the North side of lots 1-314151 and 6 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out
Lot 78. Also the North and South alleys between lots 1-2 and 3 and alleys
between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78.

Damage

The amount of your assessment is \$250⁰⁰. The Board of Public Works will meet at 7 A.M. P.M., on the 21 day of June 1910 to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Oscar Sauer
Francis O'Laughlin
C.F. Kuehlbaecher

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To Joseph & Mary Drogos
You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in
the proceedings brought by this department to VACATE
the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot number Seventy Eight
(78) The east and west alleys running along the south side of Bank Out
Let Seventy Seven (77) and the north side of lots I-3-4-5- and 6, ~~by~~
Dunhams Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot Seventy Eight (78). Also the
the North and South Alleys between lots I-2-and 3 and Alleys between lots
4-and 5, ALL IN DUNHAM'S SUB-DIVISION OF BANK OUT LOT SEVENTY EIGHT (78).

DAMAGE

The amount of your assessment is \$50⁰⁰
~~7-15~~ The Board of Public
Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the Twenty First day of June 1910.

DAMAGE

The amount of your assessment is \$50⁰⁰. The Board of Public
Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the Twenty First day of June 1900,
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their
assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

Oscar Sauer
Francis Lambert
C. F. Nielbalski

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To..... John & Michelana Przestwor.

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to VACATE..... the following described property:

Alleys in Dunhams Sub- Division of Bank Out Lot # 78. The East and West Alleys running along the South Side of Bank Out Lot # 77. and the North Side of Lots #. I-3-4-5-and 6. Dunhams Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot #. 78. Also the North and South Alleys between lots #.I*2-and 3. and Alleys between lots#4 and5. ALL IN DUNHAMS SUB-DIVISION OF BANK OUT LOT #.78.

DATE OF HEARING OF ASSESSMENT

DAMAGE

75.00.

The amount of your assessment is \$..... The Board of Public Works will meet at 7-15. P.M., on the 21st day of June 191..... To receive and hear no protestances from all persons as to the amounts of their

DAMAGE

75.00.

The amount of your assessment is \$..... The Board of Public
Works will meet at 7-15. P.M., on the 21st day of June 191...
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their
assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Oscar Sauer
Francis Danke
G.J. Nickelback

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To Valentine Goyeckowak
You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in
the proceedings brought by this department to
the following described property: Vacate

Alleys in Dunham's Sub- Division of Bank Out Lot 78

The East and West Alleys running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77
and the North side of lots 1-314151 and 6 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out
ot 78. Also the North and South alleys between lots 1-2 and 3 and alleys
between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78.

RECEIVED
TUES. JUN 10 1910

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Damage
The amount of your assessment is \$ 46 67. The Board of Public
Works will meet at 7:15 P.M. on the 21 day of June 1910

Damage
The amount of your assessment is \$ 46 67. The Board of Public
Works will meet at 7:15 P.M., on the 21 day of June 1910
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their
assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

George S. Allen
Francis O. Lambert
b. F. Meelboeck

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To.....Matthew & Katherine Switalski.....

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to Vacate.....
the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot 78

The East and West Alley running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77
and the North side of lots 1-3+4-6 and 6 Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank
Lot 78. Also the North and South Alleys between lots 1 and 8 and 3 and
alleys between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank
Out Lot 78.

NOTICE OF HEARING ON ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS

DELMARRE OK bBBB

damage

The amount of your assessment is \$ 46.25..... The Board of Public
Works will meet at..... P.M., on the..... day of..... 191.....
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their

damage

The amount of your assessment is \$ 46.25..... The Board of Public
Works will meet at ⁷⁻¹⁵ P.M., on the ^{21th.} day of ^{June} ⁰ 191...
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their
assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Oeoeo Hansen
Francis E. Lambert
C. F. Kieelbalk

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To.....Kazmier & Maryanna Pietrzak.....

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to Vacate the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub- Division of Bank Out Lot 78

The East and West Alleys running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77 and the North side of lots 1-2-4-5- and 6 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Lot 78. Also the North and South alleys between lots 1-2 and 3 and alleys between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78.

damage

The amount of your assessment is \$...17.50..... The Board of Public Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the 21th day of June 1910 to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their

The amount of your assessment -is \$..17.50..... The Board of Public
Works will meet at ^{damage} 7-15 P.M., on the ^{21th.} day of ^{June} ⁰ 191...
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their
assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Oscar Sorenson
Francis Lambert
C. F. Niellback

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To.....Marcin & Antonina Kujawski.....

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to Vacate the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot 78

The East and West Alleys running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77 and the North side of lots 1-2-4-5- and 6 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Lot 78. Also the North and South alleys between lots 1-2 and 3 and alleys between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78.

damage

The amount of your assessment is \$... 47.50..... The Board of Public
Works will meet at..... 7-15 P.M., on the..... 21th. June 0
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their
assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Deco. S. S. S.
Francis E. Lambert
C. F. Kielbabski

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To..... Andrew & Anna Kiszka.....

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to Vacant the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot 78.

The East and West Alley running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77 and the North side of 1-3-4-5 and 6 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78
Also the North and South Alleys between lots 1-2 and 3 and Alleys between 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS

RECEIVED
JUN 1 1911

damage
The amount of your assessment is \$ 45.00..... The Board of Public
7-15 21th. June
Works will meet at..... P.M., on the..... day of..... 1911..

damage

The amount of your assessment is \$ 45.00..... The Board of Public
Works will meet at..... P.M., on the..... day of..... June 191.....
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their
assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Decos. Saseon
Francis E. Lambert
C. F. Kieft & Co.

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To *Ignace & Mary Rogishi*

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to **VACATE**
VACATE the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub- Division of Bank Out Lot Seventy Eight (78)

The east and west alleys running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77, and the North side of lots 1-3-4-5 and 6 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Lot. 78. Also the North and South Alleys between lots 1-2 and 3, and Alleys between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78.

TOWN OF SOUTH BEND

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Damage

The amount of your ~~assessment~~ is \$ 25-00. The Board of Public Works will meet at 7:15 P.M., on the 21 day of June 1910 to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their

damage
The amount of your ~~assessment~~ is \$25-00. The Board of Public Works will meet at 7:15 P.M., on the 21 day of June 1918 to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Oscar Stacion
Francis O'Lambert
C. F. Kielbaski

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS

To.....John & Rose Prawat.....

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in
the proceedings brought by this department to Vacate
the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot 78

The East and West Alley running along the South side of Bank Lot 77 and the North side of lots 1-3-4-5 and 6 Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank Lot 78. Also the North and South Alleys between lots 1 and 2 and 3 and alleys between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank Lot 78.

Lot 78.

100 INDIANS

damage

The amount of your assessment is \$ 48.75..... The Board of Public Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the 21th day of June 1910 to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their

damage

The amount of your assessment is \$...48.75..... The Board of Public
Works will meet at ⁷⁻¹⁵ P.M., on the ^{21th.} day of ^{June} 191...
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their
assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Oscar Aasen
Francis E Lambert
C. F. Kuehlbaecher

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To..... Jacob & Cecylia Janowski

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to Vacate..... the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub- Division of Bank Out Lot 78.

The East and West Alleys running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77 and the North side of lots 1-3-4-5 and 6 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78. Also the North and South Alleys between lots 1-2 and 3 and alleys between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub- Div.of Bank Out Lot 78.

Notice of hearing on amount of assessments and awards
to be heard on the 10th day of October, 1877.

Notice of hearing on amount of assessments and awards

Deskmileau Oct 10 1877

damage

The amount of your ~~assessment~~ is \$.....43.75..... The Board of Public Works will meet at ..7-15 P.M., on the.....21th.....day of.....June.....194.... to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Geo. S. Palmer
Francis O'Lambe
G. F. Nicelbark

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To Mathias & Wilhelmina Muller et al

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to VACATE VACATE the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub- Division of Bank Out Lot Seventy Eight (78)

The east and west alleys running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77. and the North side of lots 1-3-4-5 and 6 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Lot. 78. Also the North and South Alleys between lots 1-2 and 3 and Alleys between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunhams Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78.

LAW OFFICES OF LUCAS, LINDNER & CO.

RECEIVED IN OFFICE OF CLERK OF COURT
JULY 10, 1910

Damage
The amount of your assessment is \$ 44 25. The Board of Public Works will meet at 7:15 P.M., on the 21 day of June 1910 to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their

The amount of your assessment is \$ 11 25^{Damage}. The Board of Public Works will meet at 7:15 P.M., on the 21 day of June 1910 to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

Decoast Association
Francis O. Lambert
b. J. Wielbacke

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To.....Kosciuszko Building and Lone Ass.

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to Vacate the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub- Division of Bank Out Lot 78.

The East and West Alleys running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77 and the North side of lots 1-3-4-5 and 6 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78. Also the North and South Alleys between lots 1-2 and 3 and alleys between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub- Div.of Bank Out Lot 78.

NOTICE OF HEARING ON ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

damage

The amount of your assessment is \$....25.00..... The Board of Public Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the.....21th.....day of.....June.....191...

^{damage}

The amount of your assessment is \$ 25.00 The Board of Public
Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the..... 21th..... day of June 191.....
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their
assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Oceosarion
Francis O'Lambert
C. F. Kieelbalki

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To John & Pelagia Stachowicz

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to vacate the following described property:

Alley in Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot 78.

The East and West Alley running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77 and the North side of lots 1-3-4-5 and 6 Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank Lot 78. Also the North and South Alleys between lots 1-2 and 3 and Alleys between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot 78.

Damage

52. 97.

The amount of your assessment is \$..... The Board of Public Works will meet at 7:15..... P. M., on the 21st..... day of June..... 190.....

Damage

52. 97.

The amount of your assessment is \$ The Board of Public Works will
meet at 7¹⁵..... P. M., on the 21st day of June 190.....
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their assessments
and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Oscar Sorenson
Francis O'Lambert
C. F. Kielbaba

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To South Bend Iron Works

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to Vacate the following described property:

Alley in Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot 78

The East and West Alleys running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77 and the North side of Lots 1-3-4-5 and 6 Dunham's Sub- Div. of Bank Out Lot 78. Also the North and South alleys between lots 1-2 and 3 and alleys between lot 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub- Div. of Bank Out Lot 78.

The amount of your benefits \$1050.00

The amount of your assessment is \$..... The Board of Public Works will meet at 7-15 P. M., on the 21 day of June 1900 to determine the amounts of their assessments.

The amount of your benefits \$1050⁰⁰

The amount of your assessment is \$ The Board of Public Works will
meet at 7-15 P. M., on the 21 day of June 1900
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their assessments
and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Ocecock Avenue
Francis Elamholz
G.F. Kieelboelsh

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To Richard & Edith Czenkusch

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to VACATE the following described property:

Alleys in Dunhams Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot #. 78. The East and West Alleys running along the South Side of Bank Out Lot #.77. and the North Side of Lots #. 1-3-4-5-and 6.Dunhams Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot #. 78. Also the North and South Alleys between Lots #. 1-2~~and~~ and 3. and Alleys between lots #. 4 and 5. ALL IN DUNHAMS SUB-DIVISION OF BANK OUT LOT #. 78.

DAMAGE

The amount of your assessment is \$ 75.00. The Board of Public Works will meet at 1 P.M., on the 21st day of June 19^b to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their

DAMAGE

The amount of your assessment is \$ 75.00. The Board of Public Works will meet at 1-15 P.M., on the 21st day of June 196... to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

*Oaac Sareau
Francis Lamher
G.F. Nielbocky*

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To Mary Waus

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to
the following described property: **VACATE**

Alleys in Dunhams Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot #. 78.

The East and West Alleys running along the South Side of Bank Out Lot #.77. and the North side of Lots #I-3-4-5-and 6. Dunhams Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot #. 78. Also the North and South Alleys between lots #1-2 and 3 and Alleys between lots # 4 and5 All in said DUNHAMS SUB-DIVISION OF BANK OUT LOT #. 78.

LAW OFFICES OF MCKEE & CO., INC.

NOTICE OF HEARING ON ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

damages

The amount of your assessment is \$75.00..... The Board of Public Works will meet at 7 P.M., on the 1st day of June 1911.

damages

The amount of your assessment is \$75.00. The Board of Public Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the 21st day of June 191... to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS

Oscar Saxon
Francis E. Lambert
C. F. Nielhabek

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To

George Zijtowski

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in
the proceedings brought by this department to VACATE
the following described property:

Alleys in Dunhams Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot #. 78.

The East and West Alleys running along the South Side of Bank Out
Lot #. 77. and the North Side of Lots #. I-3-4-5 and 6 Dunhams
Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot #. 78. Also the North and South
Alleys between Lots #. I-2-and 3.and Alleys between lots #.4
and 5 . All in said Dunhams Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot #. 78.

RECEIVED
CITY OF SOUTHBEND
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS

RECEIVED
CITY OF SOUTHBEND
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Damage

The amount of your assessment is \$..... The Board of Public Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the 21st day of June 191 to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Oceoc, Dassau
Francis O'Laurel
C. F. Gieelbott

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To Stanislaus & Mary Kolasak

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to VACATE the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub- Division of Bank Out Lot Seventy Eight (78) The east and west alleys running along the South Side of Bank Out Lot Seventy Seven (77) and the North side of lots I-3-4-5 and 6. DUNHAM'S Sub- Division Of Bank Out Seventy Eight (78) Also the North and South Alleys between lots I-2-and 3. and Alleys between lots 4-and 5. ALL IN DUNHAM'S SUB-DIVISION OF BANK OUT LOT SEVENTY EIGHT (78).

DAMAGE

The amount of your assessment is \$ 112⁰³. The Board of Public Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the Twenty First day of June 1910.

DAMAGE

The amount of your assessment is \$ 112⁰³. The Board of Public Works will meet at....7-15 P.M., on the....Twenty First....day of June.....1910. to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Oceoc Saayau
Francis E. Larcher
C. F. Nicelboebs

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To,

L. Florian & Margareta Kurnitz

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to ~~VACATE~~ the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot Seventy Eight (78)

The east and west alleys running along the South Side of Bank Out Lot Seventy Seven (77) and the North side of lots 1-2-4-5 and 6. DUNHAM'S Sub-Division Of Bank Out Seventy Eight (78) Also the North and South Alleys between lots 1-2-and 3. and Alleys between lots 4-and 5. ALL IN DUNHAM'S SUB-DIVISION OF BANK OUT LOT SEVENTY EIGHT (78).

DAMAGE

The amount of your assessment is \$300.00. The Board of Public Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the Twenty First day of June 1910, to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their

DAMAGE

The amount of your assessment is \$300. ⁰⁰ The Board of Public Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the Twenty First day of June 1910, to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Geo. Bascom
Francis Lambert
S. F. Nicolborts'

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To Welenly & Repunyczna Pilarski

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to VACATE the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub- Division of Bank Out Lot Seventy Eight (78)

The east and west alleys running along the South Side of Bank Out Lot Seventy Seven (77) and the North side of lots 1-2-4-5 and 6. DUNHAM'S Sub- Division Of Bank Out Seventy Eight (78) Also the North and South Alleys between lots 1-2-and 3. and Alleys between lots 4-and 5. ALL IN DUNHAM'S SUB-DIVISION OF BANK OUT LOT SEVENTY EIGHT (78).

Linen
hour

NOTICE OF HEARING ON ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

DELIVERY OF NOTICE

DAMAGE

The amount of your assessment is \$...150.00.... The Board of Public Works will meet at....7-15 P.M., on the....Twenty First....day of June.....1910. To receive statements from all persons as to the amounts of their

DAMAGE

The amount of your assessment is \$150 00. The Board of Public Works will meet at...7-15 P.M., on the...Twenty First day of June.....1910. to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Oceo Sagon
Francis O'Laubert
64 Nicollabut'

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To Martin Przydzenski

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to Vacate the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub- Division of Bank Out Lot 78

The East and West Alleys running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77 and the North side of lots 1-314151 and 6 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out lot 78. Also the North and South alleys between lots 1-2 and 3 and alleys between lots 4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78.

June 1910

West of

South of

East of

North of

Between

and

Danev
The amount of your assessment is \$ 48.33..... The Board of Public Works will meet at 7:15 P.M., on the 21 day of June 1910

Damages
The amount of your assessment is \$ 48.33. The Board of Public Works will meet at 7:15 P.M., on the 21 day of June 1910 to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Oceoc Sastan
Francis O. Lambert
G. F. Steelebark

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

NOTICE OF HEARING ON AMOUNT OF ASSESSMENTS AND AWARDS.

To Ferdinand C. Raff

You are hereby notified that the assessments and awards are completed in the proceedings brought by this department to Vacate the following described property:

Alleys in Dunham's Sub-Division of Bank Out Lot 78.

The East and West Alley running along the South side of Bank Out Lot 77

and the North side of 1-3-4-5 and 6 Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78

Also the North and South Alleys between lots 1-2 and 3 and Alleys between
4 and 5 all in said Dunham's Sub-Div. of Bank Out Lot 78.

The amount of your benefits \$1050.00

The amount of your assessment is \$..... The Board of Public
Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the 21th day of June 1910
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their

The amount of your benefits \$1050.00

The amount of your assessment is \$.
The Board of Public
Works will meet at 7-15 P.M., on the 21th. June 1910
to receive and hear remonstrances from all persons as to the amounts of their
assessments and awards.

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS.

George A. Sorenson
Francis E. Lambert
C. F. Kieelbalk